From: Neil Duffield

Sent: 26 July 2021 17:12

To: Kelsey Blain

Subject: NYM/2021/0049/LB Additional details E11893-28 NYMNPA amendments 26.07.21

Hi Kelsey,
Following further liaison we have amended the scheme.
It is still a single Unit but a lot more open plan.

The sleeping areas are sat within the end Bays created by the trusses and a 3™ bay houses a shower room.
All trusses remain intact and are left visible.

Walls to the shower room and guarding to the bedrooms sit inside of the truss line.

The Bay abutting the Entrance is fully open to the underside of the roof.

The previous details noted such as a separate internal timber frame etc are still applicable.
| trust these details are more acceptable but please let me know should you have any queries.

Kind regards
Neil
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Do not scale from this drawing. only figured dimensions are to be
taken from this drawing.

The contractor must verify all dimensions on site before
commencing any work or shop drawings.

The contractor must report any discrepancies before commencing
work. If this drawing exceeds the quantities taken in any way,
the technician is to be informed before work is initiated.

Work within the construction (design and management)
regulations 2015 is not to start until a health & safety plan has
been produced. This drawing is copyright and must not be
reproduced without consent of BHD Partnership Ltd.

CDM Regulations

Contractor must not start without 'Pre Construction Information'
from Principle Designer. If unsure contact BHD.

Contractor must agree the 'Principle Contractor' roll with the
client prior to commencement of the works.

Ensure if required under CDM2015 regulations that the project is
notified to the HSE.

NY MNFPA
26/07/2021
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client consideration only

Ground Floor Plan

Scale 1:50

Wall lining detail

F 126/07/21| CE Amended to suit Planning
E |25/06/21| CE Details added

D |28/04/21| CE Reduced scheme

C |16/03/21| CE Address amended

B |[10/11/20| CE Parking Amended

A |05/10/20| CE Issued for approval
REV DATE BY AMENDMENT

- (Historic England, Energy Efficiency and Historic Buildings)
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